

Faculty Meeting Agenda 10/11 (7:30-8:00am)

Key topics of discussion for tomorrow's HS Faculty Meeting are as follows:

Feel free to add comments or questions here prior to the meeting

- I. Conferences
 - A. Good numbers overall (74 parents signed in)
 - B. Keep same format? Schedule conferences? Thoughts?

- II. Attendance
 - A. Starting to refer to county for truancy/Need accurate attendance each hour
Britta: How do subs report attendance? Could this be a factor in inaccurate attendance?
 - B. Tardies?

- III. Observations/Peer Review
 - A. Observations of non-tenured staff to begin early November.
 - B. Peer observation(s) thoughts/discussion

- IV. Early Release Day
 - A. Google-based tools (forms, docs, sites)
 - B. NASC/MPCC
 - C. Plan for afternoon of October 19th (NASC in-service)

- V. PLCs
 - A. Flipped PLCs (discussion topics/videos)
 - B. PLC time on Early Release days

- VI. Textbooks?
 - A. Revisit textbook rotation?

- VII. Discipline
 - A. What's working? What's not?
 - B. How can I better support classroom efforts?

- VIII. Communication
 - A. One "Master Calendar" for all events that might impact lesson planning
 1. Field Trips, Testing, Music Rehearsals, Sports?